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Capex Purchase

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: 29 April 2024 11:39
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; varun singh
Subject: Re: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop 

Dear sir  
 
Please find the no regret price mentioned below. 
 
 
 

S/no Product Description Price Tax 

1 

12th Generation Intel® Core™ i3-1220P Processor (E-cores up to 
3.30 GHz P-cores up to 4.40 GHz) Windows 11 Pro OEM . Integrated 
Intel® UHD Graphics for 12th Gen Intel® Processors 8 GB DDR4-
3200MHz (SODIMM) 512 GB SSD M.2 2280 PCIe Gen4 TLC Opal 
23.8" FHD (1920 x 1080), IPS, Anti-Glare, Non-Touch, 250 nits, LED 
Backlight Intel® Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 AX & Bluetooth® 5.1 or above 
720P HD  

45500 18% 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT M ANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC. COM  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Monday, 29 April 2024 at 11:15 AM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com> 
Subject: RE: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop  

PLEASE SHARE REVISED PRICE FOR THE SAME . 
  

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 5:36 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com> 
Subject: Re: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop  
  
Dear sir 
  
  
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
  
  
  

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

46000 18% 

  
  
  
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
Date: Friday, 26 April 2024 at 5:34 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop  

Please provide Quote for the same . 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:55 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop  
  
Dear partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide price  
  
Lenovo ThinkCentre Neo 30 a desktop i3,8 GB RAM,500 HDD,21.5 FHD 
  
  
QTY -1  
  
Delivery – MOPA GOA Airport 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


